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INTERNATIONAL NOTICE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS EE T-80-2030/fFI(MRG) res S 33/53/2050fs

for Management, Production and Maintenance Services ﬁﬁm ﬁm
for

Ministry of Food and Disaster Management
Emergency 2007 Cyclone Recovery and Restoration Project (ECRRP)
Address: 16, Abdul Ghani Road

THE BARAPUKURIA COAL MINE T R R PR e e Dhaka-1000
Tender No: BCMCL/06/134/447 Date: 12-12-2010 : / C Orri en u m
e EEe & SE TR e/ AN Reme g d
|. Barapukuria Coal Mining Company Limited, a company of Petrobangla, invites reputable International %0 Tr® W YT 9@ A F40 T | . .
Mining Companies to submit Bids for the provision of Production and Management Services for oy | iifGa S fafeq Aigw — ¢q8f% Memo No: IDTS/DEV-132/2009/1377 Dated: 08/12/2010
GEISpRER L 08 NHNEJoGSteC. T, CRawWE AL, TREHER: L ISR{pt  Sane i, 03| Wod HEE 47 oEE ey = wafe The following amendment has been made to the "Request for Expression of Interest"
2. Barapukuria Coal Mine is the first fully mechanised underground coal mine in Bangladesh. Coal is B IET notice for the "Consulting Services for Project Preparation and Construction Supervision for
being mined from Seam VI, which is a single layer, approximately 36 to 40 m thick. The Mine is 09 | 9Mfea T8 fafey AEs = ¢ofb the Proposed Bangladesh Modern Food Storage Facilities Project (BMSFP)" published vide
planned to continue operation on the fully mechanised long wall retreat pillarless system of mining, | | o5 | w5g siErEs @7 BT f[Afeg = yuafs this office Memo No. IDTS/DEV-132/2009/1278(21) dated: 10/11/2010.
using multi-slicing extraction techniques and is planned to produce 1 Mtpa saleable coal. Mine
construction was undertaken and completed in 2005 under the terms of a design and construction R S| No. of As published To be read (as amendment)
Contract between the China National Import and Export Corporation (CMC), the Construction 0¢ | (&P FIT «F qifeT (6! = 833 notice
Contractor, and Bangladesh Onl, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla), the Employer. oY | TR GF I LT = ¢obfb 10 Expression of Interest must be sent | Expression of Interest must be sent
3. Following completion of the Construction Contract in 2005, a separate Management, Production and 0q | SFCE e T© = U to the address below by December | to the address below by December
Maintenance Services Contract was entered into between Barapukuria Coal Mining Company Limited ob | Sl = b'ﬂﬂﬂf; b 13, 2010 23, 2010
(BCMCL) and a Consortium of CMC and Xuzhou Coal Mining Group Company Limited (XMC) for a o® | = 800[%3 All other terms & conditions of the notice will remain th m
period of 71 months; this is due for completion in August 2011. WaAE ﬁﬂﬁ?—r SR /S .}f}\g}g@ AT e SNSRI R A e T R Ahmed H i Kh
. (o o e TN Si5*e sraarsi mea nossain Anan
4. The Employer requires that coal production, mine development operations and spare parts/materials mf?}'{ = A ) Director General
provisioning be managed and undertaken by a Management, Production, Maintenance and Provisioning BT W (CFTSET) TeT7 WIS ﬁ"*’i@ et :
Services Contractor. @, T (16 s MRS, cferer Ge Directorate General of Food
AR, YA SFFT € Oo Aty T fFan, 16, Abdul Ghani Road
5. The Contractor will be responsible for the procurement and supply of all spare parts and materials . o7 SA e zﬁﬁ Erut Dhaka-1000
during the contract period. Prior to the commencement of the Contract, the Employer and Contractor ARF ! CITCAT AT ’ ana-
will undertake an inventory of the existing spare parts, materials and the like at the Mine for the feawfer, BIar'a T T AT T4 AT G2 T2 Tel: +88-02-7171844(0ff)
equipment for which the Contractor is responsible. The actual cost to the Employer of the spare parts waanreima  Afeweeaa o7 FEie IEiNE 483w GD-5344 Fax: +88-02-9556067
and the like will be charged to the Contractor on a quarterly basis on an as used basis. The term of the o[FT |
Contract is for a period of six years (72 months).
15 for a per x years (72 months) e e fos ToLofepd SR (E.[?f),
6. Eligible firms will be International Companies/Contractors who have at least 10 years prior experience feasfs, Brera Fa_0T 1T GIEo/(A-SCT @F 14T f
in the Mining Sector on works of a similar nature. E@w AT 0% (el W i) WAog WifEd T | @ GaS Transm(L?JSIanEﬂmllﬂjany leltEd
ompany of Petrobangla
7. A complete set of Bid document(s), in English, may be purchased by interested parties from the Dhaka ST TMTS RO | 73T ALAGUTSTE! (1181 SIS ST %é?m:g Red Crescent-Borak Tower, Level-5
Liaison Office of Barapukuria Coal Mining Company Limited at 75/C- Indira Road, Dhaka-1215, from TR A Jo AR/ Q6T [ (F© 71-72, Old Elephant Road
15-12-2010 upon payment of a non-refundable fee of US$ 2000.00 (US$ Two Thousand) or Taka Ael 209 | Eskaton, Dhaka-1000
1,44,000/- (One Lac Forty Four Thousand only). The method of payment will be in the form of a v Afem WO ST Fige FFera T G FrarE e ST
Demand Draft or Pay Order in favour of “Barapukuria Coal Mining Company Limited”. afFe (B I0H M 29/53/2050f: e 33.00
8. Completed Bid documents in the prescribed format must be submitted in sealed envelopes in accordance foF T (FEre T | wEE AfF 3 @ y9.00 T G WY A S Wﬁww
with instructions in the Letter of Invitation and delivered to the above address on or before 11.00 AM WW AT witag ofefafeae
Bangladesh ime, on 16-02-2011 and be clearly marked “For the aention of the Managing Director, | [ = b ] 7 (T = Invitation for Tenders
Barapukuria Coal Mining Company Limited”. Late Bids will not be accepted. The Technical section of IS ACF) TP (e =T | dISILRELIN) 1 Vi siviDivision Vst of Power Enerav & Wineral Resourcas/Enarav & Wineral
the bid will be opened immediately following the bid closure time on the same day. E’f@fﬁ%ﬁ‘lﬂ'ﬁ? L) 51'%@ 2GYF 09 (AM9) LGRS 4 Rgsﬂu?ﬁes Division. % %
sﬁ]-gm ¢ % (*rSFaT 2AT6 ©IF) THFT € 5.¢% SIoHZ % ggencg . gang_:.adesh Oll, Gacs & Miner*f! G?ﬁﬁ‘%&'{ }[Petmbangla}.
rocuring entity name as Transmission Company Limite .
Contact Fax: 0088-02 8118136 (G Il & AT 1 et E(8 e A | 4 Procuring entity code Not used at present.
o : : e Wit Fiferars [T ofsis B o Procuring entity district Dhaka
ign]tact F???éi.ﬁ?;]%im;:ﬁt : . : | TR SR ! f b Invitation for Installation & commissioning of Permanent Cathodic Protection System
.Dhals’:a 1215, Bang] adeshgate Do vt azel 97 qiferag Faer w HTF T | for 37.50 Km & 13 Km long 30" OD Monohordi-Dhanua & Elenga-East
3 » : = Sifeere aﬁg ATSTE Bank of Jamuna Bridge High Pressure Gas Transmission Pipeline.
ARG 7 7JLF 74T O3 7 | Invitation Ref No. GTCL (Project)/M-J/CPS/001
WIT<e] Sare 20 92 Fiess @rEe M S9+12 naeitas 8 | Date December, 2010
- - 7Y HeUE wd fGre FeeTH e KEY INFORMATION
Baugladeh Pnr]aiing .Curpuratmn ‘ IR SR AT 10 9 Procurement method Open tendering method single stage: One envelope.
Works Division ’_% I | FUNDING INFORMATION
83-88, Mohakhali C/A e r s 10 | Budgetand source of funds | Development Budget; GOB.
Dhaka-1212 WJ n 11 | Development partners Not applicable.
a : =13fE 2- —‘lﬂhhﬂ yoo8s :!if agglifﬁble VATIGH
Invitation for Tender W3 TP A () 12| Projectiprogramme code 5040
AVIlAUIVIL IUl vy IS mﬁt—gn (if a_ppllcabla} : i — =
Sealed Tenders are hereby invited by Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation from the Ist. class (Unlimited/ Special class) To-sfen FRrEE (oifaaz) 13 Project/programme name Monohordi-Jamuna (East) High Pressure Gas Transmission Pipeline.
Contractors/Construction firms of any Govt./Semi-Govt./Autonomous bodies as per The Public Procurement (if applicable)
Regulations-2008. GBI (Gt fem, BT 14| Tender Package No. 01 {one).
01 Ministry / Division Ministry of Civil Aviation and Tourism (F-50¢0298. FIHE-5003098 15 | Tender package name Installation & commissioning of Permanent Cathodic Protection System
m' Agency Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation Eomail: d tj[“d bd for 37.50 Km & 13.00 Km long 30" OD Monchordi-Dhanua & Elenga-
- = mail: demti@dmp.gov. i ' ission Pipeline.
el Procusing Entity Name PR B Faea Coneti ! P-£ E:?é Bank of Jamuna Bridge High Pressure Gas Transmission Pipeline
83-88, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212. 16| Tender publication date 12 December 2010
04, Tender Package No. 01 (One) 17 Tender last selling date 11 January 2011
05. | Tender Package Name Repair & Renovation work at Parjatan Motel Rangpur Wﬁq Date Time
W 5 I] IJ | L‘-IE 18 Tender closing date and time | 12 January 2011 11.00am
06. | Invitation Ref. No. and Date | Works-45/2010, Date: 05-12-2010. [ 19 tTEﬂdEf opening date and | 12 January 2011 11.15am
|§§|ﬁ§fﬁi§ﬂq CQTWIH-QH |:|_:'||E|E1;'§5 ime
KEY ,]NFGRMA“{’“ . 20 Name & address of the | Address
07. Procuring Method Open Tendering Method ( OTM ). (COMBATEER «FT @) office(s)
FUNDING INFORMATION “FraTa ST S -Selling tender document | Address:
08. Budget and Source of Fund Government of Bangladesh (GOB) under development budget (principal) Accounts Department
PARTICULAR INFORMATION 2o, TG TErere THA Afefe Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
09. | Name & Address of the (a) Finance & Accounts Division, Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation , A e e I, BIFI-335¢ ?ﬁ'?%ﬁe&t El_c:ral; ;:}w;réLﬁ;tEH}
Offices Selling Tender 83-88, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212. TS brlro-3-2320059, (FFE rbro-3-brd380ko, MafFaEs bridadee-8y Dh:'-llkf;— 1000 ephant noad, £skalon
Document (b) Joy Restaurant, Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation, Savar, Dhaka. e A A T ; :
; : : g 1 T YT -Receiving tender document Committee Room
(c) Bogra Parjatan Motel, Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation, Bogra. ‘ - s AT e e e Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
(d) Rangpur Parjatan Motel, Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation , Rangpur Red Crescent Borak Tower (Level-3)
(¢) Rajshahi Parjatan Motel, Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation, Rajshahi. I -T2 205/38- 6T iz o/33/20%0 71-72, Old Elephant Road, Eskaton
10. Name & Address of the (a) General Manager (works) Dhaka-1000.
Offices Receiving Tender 83-88, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212 W ﬁm -Opening tender document Committee Room o
Document (b) Divisional Commissioner Office, Dhaka Division, Segunbagicha, Dhaka. * Eag Eransmr?sﬁmn Eqrmpanyéjl__lmltleg}{GTCL]
Joy Rest Bangladesh Parjatan C tion, Savar, Dhaka e s e =TT | ed Crescent Borak Tower (Level-
IT. | Name & Address of the E:]} g}:;nferc:uf:au Eglnglfdﬁhall';:ljatan[lg[rﬂp:riun T = o R s Y 71-72, Old Elephant Road, Eskaton
: _ . : g @ e e et | Dhaka-1000.
g_ﬁiﬁ;ﬁf caiing B30 MORAKEAL % DAMCELZL, 2 | A - AT (T, ST @ AT T 21 Place/date/time of pre-tender | Not applicable.
FTA T (AT meeting (optional
12. Tender Last Selling Date 11-01-2011 ( During Office Hour ). : _ (c )| ‘mmxnm&‘%‘&m%m
13. | Tender Closing Date & Time 12-01-2011 at 12.00 Noon = AFORR ARBLATN | eF $1Tr-=r% Emi TR % ERgIe 22 | Eligibility of tenderer | Any individual(s)firm(s) who satisfactory completion of similar works
14, Tender Opening Date & Time 12-01-2011 at 3.00 PM. i ' (engineering & construction of complete permanent Cathodic Protection
5 Description of Works. 8 | rErrsTeTa faraae seo (FE (S ST AT | System for High Pressure Natural Gas Transmission Pipeline) of at least Tk
Sl Name of Works Location | Tender Security | Price of Tender Documents Completion | AT T R 6 I | @l 205y/38- 9T Sl gnlgghur;ngﬁ[fh: Enggﬁﬁgeﬁnﬁilgﬁe?ﬂp;ﬁg 1%%?: It';?jr;:l aler
No. (Non-Refundable) Time e e b | | 23 | Brief description of works | {a) Detailed engineering of the CP system comprising of detailed CP |
(a) | Repair & Renovation work | Rangpur | Tk.10,00,000/- Tk. 5,000/- 270 Days W | AfFTATTT (AT “9F T 2 A" RS G (Golfay b E-'.L?wey, demgmr?g of thEgCF' system. ! prsing
at Parjatan Motel Rangpur (T | (b) Completion of design of the CP system. The design of the system
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER q WA B TR e S | rpnust beDapprnﬁ.red by the Engineer (Project Director or Nominated to be
16. | Eligibility | (a) Tenderers who have Ist. class (Unlimited/ Special class) enlistment in Government/ Semi- ——— S — m— e roject Director. | : .
of Government/ Autonomus Organization and having experience of constructing a single building/ i s ZF:I; ;;f-‘ajhﬁu i ﬂqfﬂ}:‘:ﬂm ﬂ;ﬂﬁ (c) Transportation of all CP materials to sites from GTCL store for entire
Tenderers Repairr & Rﬁnmratimj Evnrth not llf:‘.SS then Tk.3.00 crore in a single wm:k order in last 5 years. : e e, EjT Saﬁemﬁmw de all engineering services, equipments, ~tools,
(0) Liquid assets: Mintmwn required cash flow amomnt for the wotks is Tk.80.00 b Rt — o e B 4w instrumentation and consumables for installation and commissioning of
(c)TheTenderer shall have a minimum average annual construction turnover during last § (five) » | LEr o9fod/sd B 33,00 | the permanent Cathodic Protection Systems in accordance with the
years is Tk. 4.00 crore. N | I 8 S | design specifications and requirements. These works shall include but
(d) Other required eligibility and conditions of the tenderer are shown in Tender Data sheet of so | | wEeE cdEg oy oofod/ss Sifed, @ 3. 0o THfEE not limited to the following:
tender documents. . | & FAT wewrel/efefiumme e, 3 & (i} Installation of Vertical Ground beds and TEG station at the CP
(e) The Tenderer must have experience in Repair & Renovation/ Construction & Re-construction Boifgs AT | station(s) and all CP installations as per bill of quantities in accordance
of similar nature of work in a building having minimum cost Tk. 3.00 (Three) crore in a single I with the design specifications and to the satisfaction of the engineer.
work order during last 5 vears, work order & work completion certificate must be submitted, 31| F) TR AT (=) ot et (e =1e5ra), fowm (ii) Protection of the road/rail casing pipe (sections) and river crossing
issued by the employer not below the rank of Executive Engineer. (i) Uptodate Income Tax ferrem = T Gasfe e fas, soe, mé Temrs (sections) by sacrificial anodes as a measure or permanent CP system.
clearance certificate with TIN no. (jii) VAT Registration Certificate (2009-2010). (iv) Upto date STy «fefers, wrea e =i/q, E:%L'}sﬂlﬂ:? ?f ‘ﬁ;‘ﬂbﬂ ngbﬁwjgiﬁ?ﬂ';ﬁﬂggﬁ ﬂﬂgf Eﬂ“ﬁffd mg
Trade License. (v) Enlistment Certificate. (vi) Bank Solvency Certificate upto 30-11 2010 (vii) GIFl-335¢ | numbgrs of tesptp?ast Wi”{!E nstallad at %a o rgad fraglil aind river Erﬁssin
Affidavide for Proprietorship. () fam= faey, frsfmats (both side). P J
I set Photo copy of all original documents (item no. ¢ ) must be attested by the Ist. class Gazetted (CONGIAIET), @, FeaN e 91/, {WE Installation of Zinc Earthing Ribbon at this pipeline site at each high
officer & to be submitted along with_the Tender . BIET-335¢ | oltage power transmission line (HT Line) crossing.
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS (o) Feira FRrere, Ao, brofa-fi (v) Installation of Surge Diverter at Manifold Station, Valve Station and MMS.
17. | Name of Official Inviting Tender Farid Ahmed Akhter Ao b e 24 | Price of tender document (Tk) | 1,000.00 (one thousand) taka only. | e ——
18| Designation of Official Inviting Tender | General Manager (Works) *IIRERETIET GIEA (b =), Lot Identification of lot Location Tender security | Completion time in
19. | Address of Official Inviting Tender Works Division 83-88, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212 - - AT 6, SR, BIFE-3204 | No. - amount (Th) weeks/months
: _ L L . 2 - <) WaE Ao (%) o faer (saew wey), feemr s | | 20 | 1 Installation & Monohordi to Dhanua & | 1,30,000.00 (one | 6 months
20. | Contact Details of Official Inviting Office: 9880912, Fax: 88-02-8833900 ; S R gy commissioning  of | Elenga to Jamuna Bridge | lac thirty thousand
Tender E-mail : info@bangladeshtourism.gov.bd ; | ol Bt Permanent Cathodic | (East) only)
Website : www.bangladeshtourism.gov.bd, www.parjatan.gov.bd T «fefe, S e 1/, Protection System for
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS BIEl-325¢ | | 37.50 Km & 13.00 Km
21. | (1) The tender shall be submitted with Tender Security in the form of Bank draft/ Pay Order/ Bank Guarantee (¥) @ =1, Mefgant® (oG, long 30° oD
from any scheduled Bank of Bangladesh in favour of Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation. . TG AT /9, FIF-533¢ | Monohordi-Dhanua &
(2) The tender shall remain valid for 120 (One hundred Twenty) days from the day of submission of the (5t) eI Af5a-97 R, Ao 5—'5 nga—E%S! dEanllfl' ":"hf
tenders by the tenderers. In case of failure of the successful tenderer to accept the work order if placed yoa-fa. =rEEre m' ';ﬂ[ ‘Eﬁ';} Par:qst;rll?e ” g%aslg
within the validity period, then owner shall fmfelt the carnest money without notice and cancel the work il e e ' Tratchicaton
order. e AAg=a care, Tferar, Br- Pineli
(3) Payment will be made Subject to the a'.u:llf.ll:nlllljlr of funds. No claim or extra payment will be entertained 222319 | | Wmﬁ% AILS
for delay of payment. . . . o) VRO (U g | G S 9 (37 ), doe, 26 | Name of official inviting tender | Md. Abul Kalam Azad.
(4) Tender without Tender security money will be rejected. , + 1 _ FTET e Zwer «fefs, Fream 27 | Designation of official inviting | Project Director.
(5) The rates quoted in the tender form must be written both in words & in figures item wise A A/, FIE-335¢ | tender e . - - |
otherwise the tender will be rejected. 3| | VWIS CArsTe AT A F T | 28 | Address of official inviting | Monohordi-Jamuna (East) Gas Transmission Pipeline Project, Gas
(6) Due to unavoidable circumstances tender documents selling, receiving & opening if disturbed the next SO | | VAo WiEEE Tl :T:ma.m ERAGIEIRI = {ng::gfsﬁr}guagaag IF:Q::%EE{’DE{!ETSE&EE Sl
working day will be applicable for same respectively. Other terms & conditions will remain unchanged. (SR Dhaka-1000. P ! |
(7) Tender will have to obey all terms of The Public Procurement Regulations-2008", . 1 o 251 N e :
(8) Bidders and their authorized representatives are allowed to attend at the time of opening to tenders. £ || A SHER RehAn o {mﬁ; RS | — e Eﬁ[{fﬁ;‘ . & e Jei o100 S B
(9) Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation reserves the right to accept any or reject any or all tenders without ok L Bers it | 0 30 | If the tender cannot be received and opened due to any unavoidable circumstances or holiday(s) on
assigning any reason whatsoever. — FEATTSS AFT TH AP A9 FrAfaae Sorafae gm e scheduled date and time, the same shall be opened at the same venue and time on the subsequent working
C T Tefge wawiel/efsfifarma sy (3 @ Teifge o) day.
: W@ S5 & c4TE 509 | 31 | The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all the tenders or annul the tender proceedings
3 Fﬂ":]iihmd ‘TF” : S| | T G TR T TR T RO S G 32 | All activities In connection with the said procurement works will be guided as per "The Public Procurement
eneral Manager (Works) Regulation-2008".
waoE & q9 IR Faaa IS Augwd 0 | Proiect Damclor
e/ mrear-bry/2050-33 GTPR-32/10-11 Monohordi-Jamuna (East) Gas Transmission Pipeline Project
fafe-eoos - TR (F) GD-5303 Gas Transmission Company Limited




